Biediger et al v. Quinnipiac Univ Doc. 97 Att. 2
Page 1 of 1

Friedfel, Susan D.

From: Brill, Edward

Sent: Monday, November 02, 2009 12:40 PM

To: 'Orleans, Jonathan B.'

Cc: Friedfel, Susan D.; Hernandez, Alex V.; kgalles@comcast.net; 'Gambardella, Mary'
Subject: Biediger v Quinnipiac-—-Proposed Schedule

Attachments: Schedule Proposal. DOC

Jon---We have prepared the attached proposed pre-trial schedule for your review and
consideration, based on the May trial date. Let me know when you will be availabel to discuss
this. | am around the rest of the day today, but will be out of the office most of the day
tomorrow, returning late afternoon (I expect to be back no earlier than around 4 pm). Ed\
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Biedeger v. Quinnipiac University
Defendant’s Proposed Schedule

Deadline

Amended Complaint

November 16

Motion for Class Cert

November 16

Response to Amended Complaint

December 16

Damages Analysis January 15
Plaintiff’s Expert Report January 22
Deposition of Plaintiffs’ Expert(s) February 5
Defendant’s Expert Report February 26
Deposition of Defendant’s Expert March 12
Fact Depositions March 12
Discovery Cutoff March 12
Pre-Trial Memo April 16

Trial

May 3




